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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Elis Lai (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 11:32 AM
To: assignments
Cc: Accounts (LKK Auto); info@juseq.com.sg; Richard Tan; Jey Ren (TCH); 

janani@tanchinhoe.com.sg
Subject: FW: APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT AND THE PREPARATION OF THE 

SINGLE JOINT EXPERT REPORT FOR FBP4518P  JEQ's Ref: JEQ/210426/0721/HC-
PDPI.ml   TCH's Ref: RT/JR/352/2022/jk

Attachments: CL SR.pdf; D's GIA.pdf; P's GIA.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear assignment team, 
 
FYA, thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Elis Lai | Account Dept  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

National Assessment Centre Services 

DID: 6741 2674  Ext.126 | email: Account@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 

 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  
 
 
 

From: JusEquity Law Corporation <info@juseq.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 4:02 PM 
To: Elis Lai (LKK Auto) <ElisLai@lkkauto.com>; Accounts (LKK Auto) <account@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Foon Heng Ng <info@juseq.com.sg>; Richard Tan <richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; Jey Ren (TCH) 
<jeyren@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; Janani Kalaichielvan <janani@tanchinhoe.com.sg> 
Subject: APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT AND THE PREPARATION OF THE SINGLE JOINT EXPERT REPORT 
FOR FBP4518P JEQ's Ref: JEQ/210426/0721/HC-PDPI.ml TCH's Ref: RT/JR/352/2022/jk 
 

APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT AND THE PREPARATION OF THE SINGLE JOINT EXPERT REPORT FOR 
FBP4518P   

JEQ's Ref: JEQ/210426/0721/HC-PDPI.ml        TCH's Ref: RT/JR/352/2022/jk 

CLAIMANT: SHAIK IMRAN BIN SHAIK JAMAL  
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MC/OC    4070/2022 

Dear Sirs 

We refer to the above matter. 

Please be informed that Mr Chua Kang Seng has been appointed by the Court to be the Single Joint 
Expert (“SJE”) for the above matter. 

We now enclose herewith the following for your necessary action:- 

(a)  Survey report from CL Appraiser Pte Ltd dated 14.09.2021 together with the photographs; 

(b) Claimant's Accident Statement Report of FBP4518P with sketch plan, accident photographs 
together with TP report; 

(c) Defendant's Accident Statement of GBJ145P with sketch plan, photographs together with TP 
report; and  

(d) Defendant's Surveyor Report from Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd.  

Kindly let us have the said SJE report by 22 August 2023. We will let you know when the Claimant's 
vehicle will be ready for re-inspection. 

Please also forward to the Defendant’s lawyers, M/s Tan Chin Hoe & Co the said SJE report upon 
completion as the 1st and 2nd Defendants will be bearing ½ share towards payment of the SJE report. If 
you require further documents from the Defendant, do liaise with the Defendant's solicitors for the same. 

Kindly contact the solicitor in charge, Mr David Siow or the secretary assisting him, Ms Mei Ling at 6536 
9339 if you require further documents / information. 

 
Warmest Regards 
Sent for and on behalf of  
  
JusEquity Law Corporation  
Advocates & Solicitors 
Commissioner For Oaths  
133 New Bridge Road #10-03 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413 
 
 ፥፦፧፨፩  : (65) 6536 9339   
 ៲៳៴៵៶៷៸៹៺៻៼ : (65) 6536 5368 
 ៾៿᠀᠁᠂ : info@juseq.com.sg  
  
 

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION 

  

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information 
that is privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
us immediately by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you. 

  

 


